SAN MATEO 2b
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

o 455 COUNTY CENTER, 2ND FLOOR « REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063-1663 » PHONE {650) 363-4224 « FAX (650) 363-4849

March 14, 2007

TO: Members, Formation Commission

FROM: Martha Povatos
Executive Officer

SUBJECT: LAFCo File No. 07-03--Proposed Annexation of 410 Golden
Cak (Lands of Paley & Corrales) to the West Bay
Sanitary District and waiver of conducting authority
proceedings (1.4 acre)

Summary

This proposal, submitted by landowner petition, requests
annexation a 1.4 acre parcel with a single-family home (including
fronting roadway) to West Bay Sanitary District and waiver of
conducting authority proceedings. The propcsal has 100% landowner
consent. The annexing territory is within the boundaries of the
Town of Portola Valley at 410 Golden Oak. Commission approval is
recommended. :

Departmental Reports

County Assessor: The net assessed valuation shown in the records
of the County Assessor is $1,968,000. The boundaries of the
annexation as proposed do not conform to lines of assessment and
ownership.

County Clerk: The territory has one registered voter. Annexation
would not conflict with any political subdivision boundaries.

Public Works: The territory proposed for annexation consists of
1.4 acres. The map and legal description submitted with the
proposal should specify that the annexation area is part of
Ranche El1 Corte Madera in order to satisfy the requirements of
the State Board of Egualization and require modification. The
proposal would not necessitate removal from any cther special
districts. Natural boundaries, drainage basins or other
topographical features would not affect and would not be affected
by this proposal.
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